



## Agenda

Adams County Arts & Culture Commission  
Tuesday, September 12, 2023

Waymire Dome in Riverdale Regional Park  
9755 Henderson Road, Brighton, CO 80602

Dinner, 5:00 P.M. / Meeting, 5:30 P.M.

- I. Roll Call
- II. Motion to Approve Agenda
- III. Motion to approve May 23, 2022 Meeting Minutes
- IV. Public Comment Period (3 minutes per resident)
- V. Motion to Approve new bylaws
- VI. Introductions
- VII. Arts & Culture Commission Goals, Process, and Expectations
- VIII. Continuing Projects
- IX. Upcoming Projects
- X. 2023 Events
- XI. Public Comment Period (3 minutes per resident)
- XII. Upcoming Meeting Dates
- XIII. Adjourn

**Commented [AES1]:** i.Fleet & Public Works  
ii.Poet Laureate Residency  
iii.Traffic Cabinet Wraps

**Commented [AES2]:** iv.South Parks Facility  
Sculpture

**Commented [AES3]:** Community Paint Days, 9/9 – 9/10  
Welby Days, 9/16 (w photos of tree tales)  
Riverdale Regatta, 10/8  
Festival Latino, 10/1  
SCFD Award Celebration, 10/12  
Art & Lived Experience – doc screening moving to Equity  
and Justice Summit in April 2024

**Commented [AES4]:** Next meeting on Tuesday, Nov 14